
From: tom Stone
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Re: 17-FOIA-053 Response-WSOR and Amtrak contracts (Stone, Tom)
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:32:17 PM

Please provide the following for my personal use:

Any and all contracts between Metra and Wisconsin & Southern Railroad and its subsidiaries that allows said
railroad to use any and all Metra trackage;

T. Stone

On Wednesday, March 1, 2017 3:34 PM, FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com> wrote:

Mr. Stone,
Attached is Metra’s response to your request for records. Thank you.
 
 
Freedom of Information Officer

 
Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in Northeastern Illinois. The agency
provides service to and from downtown Chicago with 241 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly
500 route miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more than 700 weekday
trains, providing about 300,000 passenger trips each weekday.  
 
Like us on Facebook: Metra
Follow us on Twitter: @Metra
Visit us at www.metrarail.com
 
 
 
From: tom Stone [  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:06 AM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA
 
  For personal use, please provide the following information.
 
1) Any and all contracts  between Metra and Wisconsin & Southern Railroad and its subsidiaries that allows said railroad to
use any and all Metra trackage.
 
2) Any and all contracts  between Metra and Amtrak (a k.a. NRPC) that allows said railroad to use any and all Metra
trackage..
 
T. Stone
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